Present:

UCC Voting: Judith Downie, Jule Gómez de García, Michael Hughes, Delores Lindsey, Yi Sun, Olaf Hansen

Ex officio: David Barsky, Virginia Mann, Jennifer Lewis

- 1. We approved the minutes from April 27.
- 2. UCC decided to wait with the approval of PSCI343/WMST343 until UCC gets a response from the History department or until the proposer and the chair of the History department come to an agreement.
- 3. The course proposal for LTWR211/WMST211 was approved.
- 4. Olaf informed the committee that David Barsky asked to replace the signature 4.d) on the P-Form signature page with "Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services". This will give the signatures in item 4 of the signature approximately the same weight.
- 5. Jule asked what has happened to the questions from Dreama Moon about the Master in Nursing. The questions were forwarded to the proposer with the request to contact Dreama Moon.
- 6. UCC discussed the proposed change to the MIS option. UCC had in general no objections, but some minor questions about certain courses:
 - a) In the course description for MIS480 the meaning of ISOM should be spelled out.
 - b) The course title of MIS320 appears to be whimsical, a more serious title might be appropriate.
 - c) The abbreviated banner title for MIS304 is spelled incorrectly.
 - d) In the course description of MIS411 "arelational" should read "a relational".
 - e) In MIS426 the introduction of "security" to the course title and the course description seems to change the content of the course, so UCC decided that the Computer Science department should be informed about the new course title and course description. Also in the course description it was not clear what the meaning of "critical to the security development of the information superhighway" is.
 - f) MIS427, in the first sentence of the course description "Modeling and development" should read "Modeling and developing" or "Modeling of development of"?
 - g) In the first sentence of the proposed catalog description, what is the meaning of "professionals for managing information services"?

UCC decided to postpone the approval of the P2-Form together with its courses until Fall, because UCC would like to inform the Computer Science department about the new catalog description, the course MIS480, and the course change for MIS426.

- UCC approved the course proposal for CS590, but UCC will remind the Computer Science department to submit a P2-Form or a change in the next reconciliation cycle which reflects the new course in the description of the master program. In SLO3 "handbook" and in SLO4 "proofread" should be one word.
- 8. UCC discussed the course proposal for ECON435. First it was noted that the SLOs were missing. In the course syllabus it refers to the "UW modem line", this should be deleted.

In the first sentence of the catalog description, it was not clear to what the word "the" in "the effects on pricing" refers to. The second sentence should read "An in depth analysis of persistent market imperfections and the role of governments in correcting these." Because ECON303 is a prerequisite, so ECON436 builds on it. Also from the syllabus it was not clear where the role of governments is studied in the course. SLOs were missing in the course syllabus.

- 9. GBM497, here UCC has the opinion that "international" instead of "foreign" might be the better word to use. The course change was approved, but UCC will ask the originator to consider the title "International Business Experience".
- 10. Delores Lindsey explained the course changes for EDMI522, EDMI543, EDMI544, and EDMI545. After some discussion about the implication of these changes the proposals were approved.
- 11. The course proposals for EDST641, EDUC608, and EDUC609 were approved. UCC asks the office of David Barsky for the following:
 - a) Ensure that instruction mode 23 is the correct one for these courses.
 - b) Replace the abbreviated banner title "Instruct. Tech. Planning" in all three course by meaningful abbreviations.
 - c) Work with the proposer to formulate better suited course descriptions.
- 12. The course proposal for MGMT420 was approved.
- 13. The changes connected to the three P2-Forms for Kinesiology (packet 16) were approved. David Barsky's office will make sure that it is correct that the "Applied Exercise Science Option" has only one elective course (the two other options have two electives). David Barsky reported that the Biology department agreed to the following:
 - a) BIOL175 new title "Introduction to Human Anatomy and Physiology for Nursing I"
 - b) BIOL176 new title "Introduction to Human Anatomy and Physiology for Nursing II", enrollment requirement BIOL175.
 - c) BIOL177 new title "Introduction to Human Anatomy and Physiology for Kinesiology I" and change of the catalog description (see David Barsky's handout).
 - d) BIOL178 new title "Introduction to Human Anatomy and Physiology for Kinesiology I" and change of the catalog description (see David Barsky's handout), enrollment requirement BIOL177.

David Barsky will ensure that the needed C2-Forms will be completed and the College Curriculum Committee is adequately informed. (I hope I got item 13 correct)

Olaf Hansen